

North East Locality Committee

26 March 2019

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
1	19 Feb 2018	Future Meeting Arrangements	To agree that a report would be presented to the Committee at the next meeting regarding improving community engagement including how technology could facilitate engagement, for example, questions being submitted by the public to the Committee in real-time via the internet; the possibility of meeting papers being issued earlier than usual; and a newsletter style document being circulated to community groups with the meeting papers.	Chief Executive Lead Officer: Gavin King 0131 529 4239 gavin.king@edinburgh.gov.uk	March 2019	26 March 2019	Recommended for closure. Report will be brought to Committee on 26 March 2019
2	19 Feb 2018	Motion by Councillor Staniforth -	Agrees that officers will meet with Network Rail, the Powderhall Railway Path Working Group,	Executive Director of Place	March 2019	August 2019	Further update to in the Business Bulletin on 26 march

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
		Powderhall Railway Path	Sustrans and any relevant stakeholders and provide an update in the North East Locality Committee Business Bulletin within six months' time, including an estimated timeline for carrying out a feasibility study regarding opening the Powderhall Railway Path as a walking/cycling route. The report should also include the possibility of creative community usage and input in the form of sculpture or other public art.				2019 Ongoing - To refer to the Transport and Environment Committee
3	26 April 2018	Community Engagement with Locality Committees	To agree that members would discuss all the options for engagement outlined in the report with the community to determine preferred methods of engagement and to ask for any other ideas they may have.	All members of the Committee	November 2018	26 March 2019	Recommended for closure Engagement had taken place under the Edinburgh Partnership Review consultation.
4	6 Nov 2018	Youth Talk – Presentation by Evelyn Kilmurry,	To agree that the North East Locality Manager would feedback the idea of the introduction of	Executive Director of Place	As soon as possible	31 January 2019	Recommended for closure Presentation given

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
		North East Locality Manager	SVQs as part of the employability work being done with young people in Youth Talk to the Employability and Economy Action Group				to the NELC on 31 January 2019
5	6 Nov 2018	North East Youth Ambassadors – Presentation by Kirsten Law, Locality Youthwork, Development Worker, The Citadel Youth Centre	To agree that the Executive Director of Resources would feedback Councillor Rae’s question to the Welfare Reform Officer Group ahead of a report on Welfare Reform and Universal Credit being considered by the Corporate Policy and Strategy Committee on 4 December 2018 on how ready the Council was for the introduction of Universal Credit in terms of a potential, increase in mental health issues and increased use of foodbanks by recipients.	Executive Director of Resources Lead Officer: Stephen Moir 0131 529 4822 stephen.moir@edinburgh.gov.uk	As soon as possible	31 January 2019	Recommended for closure The action was picked up by the Welfare Reform Working Group.
8	6 Nov 2018	North East Locality Policing Update	To agree that when all the Police Scotland Data had been collated on bonfire night it would be provided to members of the North	Police Scotland Chief Inspector Gill Geany gillian.geany@scotland.p	As soon as possible	26 Nov 2019	Recommended for closure Information

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
			East Locality Committee.	nn.police.uk			circulated to elected members.
9	6 Nov 2018	Neighbourhood Environment Programme - Community Grants Fund Update	To agree that officers would write to members of the Neighbourhood Partnership to inform them that Council officers, in partnership with the Edinburgh and Lothian Greenspace Trust had been successful in securing £99,954 of additional funding through a WREN grant towards the Leith Links play park upgrade.	Executive Director of Place	As soon as possible	7 Nov 2018	Recommended for closure Officers provided a written update to members of the Leith NP by email on 7 November 2018.
10	6 Nov 2018	Motion by Craigentiny and Duddingston Ward Councillors – Neighbourhood Partnerships as Locality Community Engagement	To refer the motion to the first meeting of the North East Locality partnership.	Executive Director of Place	At the first meeting of the North East Locality Planning Partnership		Recommended for closure The motion will be considered at the first meeting of the North East Locality Planning Partnership.
11	31 Jan	North East Locality Committee Work	To agree that a briefing note on Participatory Budgeting would be	Committee Services Veronica MacMillan	As soon as possible	19 Feb 2019	Recommended for closure

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
	2019	Programme	circulated to members of the North East Locality Committee that had already been circulated to members of the Finance and Resources Committee ahead of the meeting on 1 February 2019.	0131 529 4283 veronica.macmillan@edinburgh.gov.uk Executive Director of Place Lead Officer: Evelyn Kilmurry 0131 529 7894 evelyn.kilmurry@edinburgh.gov.uk			A briefing note was circulated to members of the NE Locality Committee on 19 February 2019.
12	31 Jan 2019	North East Locality Committee Rolling Actions Log	To agree that officers would confirm if the results of a SPOKES competition to look at low cost ways of boosting cycle use was being reported back to the next transport and Environment Committee on 28 February 2019 in the Business Bulletin.	Committee Services Veronica MacMillan 0131 529 4283 veronica.macmillan@edinburgh.gov.uk Executive Director of Place Lead Officer: Evelyn Kilmurry 0131 529 7894 evelyn.kilmurry@edinburgh.gov.uk	As soon as possible	28 Feb 2019	Recommended for closure An update was provided in the Business Bulletin to the Transport and Environment Committee held on 28 February 2019.

No	Date	Report Title	Action	Action Owner	Expected completion date	Actual completion date	Comments
13	31 Jan 2019	North East Locality Policing Update	<p>1) To agree that officers would provide more information on the police campaign to prevent transport-related issues that included stopping in advanced stop lines.</p> <p>2) To agree that a link would be sent to Committee to advice for the public on crime prevention.</p>	<p>Police Scotland Chief Inspector Gill Geany gillian.geany@scotland.pnn.police.uk</p>	As soon as possible	5 Feb 2019	<p>Recommended for closure</p> <p>Information provided to Cllr Laidlaw.</p>
14	31 Jan 2019	Neighbourhood Environment Programme and Community Grants Fund Update Report 2018/19	To agree that officers would provide information on cost controls and an explanation of the differences between the estimated costs and actual costs for the Portobello and Craigmillar NEP budget breakdown detailed in Appendix 1 of the report.	<p>Executive Director of Place Lead Officer: Evelyn Kilmurry 0131 529 7894 evelyn.kilmurry@edinburgh.gov.uk</p>	As soon as possible	March 2019	<p>Recommended for closure</p> <p>Officers provided information to members of the Portobello and Craigmillar Neighbourhood Partnership</p>